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Zentraler Vorstand . Central Executive Committee . Bureau Central 

Munich 05.06.2014 
Su14137cl - 0.2.1/4.2.1 

Transparency on your earnings 

Dear Mr Battistelli, 

European citizens demand today the highest level of transparency and accountability 
not only from institutions and organisations operating in Europe, but also from the 
leaders who manage them.  

You have served as the head of the European Patent Office for almost four years. 
We understand you actively seek an extension of your current mandate which ends 
in June 2015. 

Since you have regularly claimed to be a strong supporter of openness and 
transparency, we are sure that you will not object to disclosing information which has 
so far been kept under wraps and respond to the list of questions provided in the 
Annex. 

SUEPO kindly requests full and frank disclosure, with clear answers to all the 
questions by close of business on 17 June 2014.   

If no satisfactory answers are received, SUEPO will have to take appropriate steps 
and inform the public accordingly. 

We copy the delegations of the Administrative Council for information. 

Yours sincerely, 

On behalf of SUEPO Central: 

   

J. Michels            W. Manntz       E. Hardon 
Chair SUEPO Central             Vice Chair SUEPO Central               Vice Chair SUEPO Central 
             Chair SUEPO Berlin      Chair SUEPO Munich 

        

D. Dickinson   A. Rose 
Vice Chair SUEPO Central Vice Chairman SUEPO Central 
Chair SUEPO Vienna              Chair SUEPO The Hague  

cc.: Representatives of Administrative Council delegations  
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ANNEX:  LIST OF QUESTIONS TO Mr BATTISTELLI. 

 

 

1. How much does your salary including allowances and other benefits 
amount to each month, both gross and net of tax? 

 

2. Have you received any additional financial benefits, e.g. bonuses, 
entertainment allowance or use of services and facilities since you 
joined the Office. If so: are these benefits defined in your contract with 
the EPO; what are the amounts; and what are the performance 
conditions attached to their award?  

 

3. Does your contract with the EPO foresee an end-of-contract bonus? If 
so: is it conditioned to any achieved goal or performance? 

 

4. Does your contract with the EPO foresee a pension to be paid by the 
organisation? If so, what is the basis for the calculation and the amount 
(gross and net of tax)? Are there conditions attached to the payment? 

 

5. Did you receive any income or expenses for your position as an 
associate mayor of St. Germain-en-Laye after taking up your mandate 
as President of the EPO (from July 2010)? Following recent municipal 
elections in March 2014, do you continue to receive any payment for 
your new position of “conseiller municipal”? 

 

6. Do you receive a pension from the French State, as a former civil 
servant? If so, how much is it each month, again gross and net of tax? 

 

  

 

 


